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Request and Response: 

 

It is understood that a retired Chief Fire Officer has been appointed as a ‘mentor’ to the London Fire 

Commissioner. As a result of the contract awarded to an ex Fire Officer the information below is requested 

under the FOI. 

1. When was a mentor for the London Fire Commissioner appointed? 

2. What is the contract period of the mentor? 

3. What are the terms of reference for the mentor? 

4. Was the contract for a mentor subject to fair and open competition? If so please supply the tender 

document. 

5. What is the cost of the mentor for the London Fire Commissioner? 

6. What is the name of the ex-Chief Fire Officer appointed as a mentor, and were was he/she a Chief Fire 

Officer prior to retirement as a Chief Fire Officer? 

7. Is the ex-Chief Fire Officer appointed as a mentor in receipt of a pension under the Firefighters Pension 

Scheme and subject to abatement? 

In response, I have spoken with the Commissioners office and I can confirm that no former Chief Fire Officer, 
or any other person, has been appointed or engaged in any capacity to mentor the London Fire 
Commissioner and there are no plans or any intention to do so in the future. 
 
I trust this concludes your request. If you have any further questions do let me know. 


